

Meeting of: Selby and Ainsty Area Constituency Committee

To: Councillors Karl Arthur, John Cattanach, Mark Crane, Melanie Davis, Stephanie Duckett, Tim Grogan, Mike Jordan, Andrew Lee, Cliff Lunn, John McCartney, Bob Packham, Andy Paraskos, Kirsty Poskitt, Jack Proud, Steve Shaw-Wright, Arnold Warneken, Robert Windass and Nathan Hull.

Date: Friday, 26th April, 2024

Time: 10.00 am

Venue: Selby Civic Centre, Selby

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting as observers for all those items taken in open session. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer whose details are at the foot of the first page of the Agenda if you would like to find out more.

This meeting is being held as an in-person meeting that is being broadcasted and recorded and will be available to view via <u>www.northyorks.gov.uk/livemeetings</u>

Recording is allowed at Council, committee and sub-committee meetings which are open to the public, please give due regard to the Council's protocol on audio/visual recording and photography at public meetings, a copy of which is available to download below. Anyone wishing to record is asked to contact, prior to the start of the meeting, the Democratic Services Officer whose details are at the foot of the first page of the Agenda. We ask that any recording is clearly visible to anyone at the meeting and that it is non-disruptive. <u>http://democracy.northyorks.gov.uk/</u>

# AGENDA

## 1. Welcome, introductions and apologies

#### 2. Minutes of the Meeting held on 19 January, 2024

(Pages 5 - 20)

## 3. Declarations of Interest

All Members are invited to declare at this point any interests they have in items appearing on this agenda, including the nature of those interests.

# 4. Public questions and/or statements

Members of the public may ask questions or make statements at this meeting if they have given notice to Paul Preston of Democratic Services and supplied the text (contact details below) by midday on Tuesday 23 April, 2024, three working days before the day of the meeting. Each speaker should limit themselves to 3 minutes on any item. Members of the public who have given notice will be invited to speak:-

- at this point in the meeting if their questions/statements relate to matters which are not otherwise on the Agenda (subject to an overall time limit of 30 minutes);
- when the relevant Agenda item is being considered if they wish to speak on a matter which is on the Agenda for this meeting.

If you are exercising your right to speak at this meeting, but do not wish to be recorded, please inform the Chairman who will instruct anyone who may be taking a recording to cease while you speak.

#### 5. Constituency MP Kier Mather

#### 6. Groundwork North Yorkshire

A presentation regarding the development of a school holiday club in the Selby area.

#### 7. Air quality in the Constituency Area

To consider air quality in the Constituency area, how it is monitored and controlled.

#### 8. Schools, Educational Achievement and Finance

# To inform Members of the local educational landscape, educational achievement and the financial challenges that affect schools in the Selby and Ainsty Constituency Committee area.

#### 9. Area Constituency Committees - £50k per ACC seed funding pot for Economic Development

To consider the process and procedures for £50k ACC funding pot for Economic Development.

#### 10. Public Transport

A verbal update of the Corporate Director, Environment on matters affecting bus and rail travel in the Constituency area.

#### 11. New free SEND school, Selby

A verbal update regarding the progress being made on the provision of a free SEND school in Selby.

12.North Yorkshire Council's (NYC) role in responding to and<br/>recovering to emergencies(Pages 107 -<br/>122)

To receive a presentation on North Yorkshire Council's (NYC) role in responding to and recovering to emergencies.

#### 13. Work Programme

(Pages 123 -130)

14. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman should, by reason of special circumstances, be considered as a matter of urgency (Pages 25 - 88)

(Pages 21 - 24)

# (Pages 89 -

106)

trolled.

Barry Khan Assistant Chief Executive (Legal and Democratic Services) County Hall Northallerton

18<sup>th</sup> April, 2024